From:

Sent: 14 December 2018 08:49
To: ~WEB_Local Plan

Subject: FW: Contact us from website
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Categories: Consulation response

----- Original Message-----
From: _WEB_Customer Services
Sent: 13 December 2018 10:00

. I
;Sbject: FW: Contact us from website
Hello
The following email was sent to Customer Services web box.
Thanks
.
I
Customer Service Advisor
Stroud District Council

Council Offices, Ebley Mill Stroud,
Glos, GL5 4UB.

Tel: 01453 754424
Website: www.stroud.gov.uk

www.stroud.gov.uk/gardenwaste

[Please consider the environment before printing this email.

----- Original Message-----

From : [
Sent: 12 December 2018 18:35

To: WEB Customer Services
Subject: Contact us from website

Contact us from website

Narme : |
Email:

Message:

Thank you. ]



I wish to record my worries about the many houses earmarked for the area29. Our little
town of Dursley was not built +to have so many vehicles going through the narrow roads our
town possesses. About five years ago our next door neighbour got divorced and eventually
marrried and moved to Malmesbury. He had a classic car, and run-around. His new wife
also had a car, as did each of her daughters. His own son had a car and they all left at
the same time but in different directions. That makes six cars in one household.

Most households can have between two to four vehicles and the resultant chaos in our
streets cannot be imagined.

Share information: Yes



